
 

 
 
 
October 15, 2024 
 
TO: Respondents and other interested parties 
 
FROM: City of Franklin, Tennessee Purchasing Office (purchasing@franklintn.gov; 615-550-6692) 
 
SUBJECT: Tabulation of respondents1 to City’s August 29, 2024 request for proposals for consulting 

services for the City of Franklin preservation plan update (City Procurement Solicitation No. 
2025-004) 

 
Response submittals from the following respondents were received and opened at the October 15, 2024, 2:00 p.m. 
submittal opening conducted at the Purchasing Office: 
 

Respondent City and State 
Chronicle Heritage Tallahassee, Florida 

The Walker Collaborative, LLC Nashville, Tennessee 
The Lakota Group Chicago, Illinois 

MKSK, Inc. Atlanta, Georgia 
 

 
1 Please note that this tabulation of respondents is unofficial and tentative, pending the City’s review and analysis 

of the corresponding response submittals. The City’s forthcoming tabulation of response submittals serves as 
the official tabulation and notice of intent to award. The anticipated date of the City posting the notice of intent 
to award is listed on the Business Opportunities webpage of the City’s website (https://www.franklintn.gov/). 

mailto:purchasing@franklintn.gov
https://www.franklintn.gov/business/business-opportunities-with-the-city-1494
https://www.franklintn.gov/

